
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 11/4/2013 10:18:44 AM 
To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: CPUC Data Request: Class Location 

Working with Jane on this to get info asap. 

From: Maiashenko, Elizaveta I. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 09:23 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: FW: CPUC Data Request: Class Location 

FYI 

Elizaveta Maiashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Eng, Terence 
Sent: Monday. November 04. 2013 9:20 AM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Lee, Dennis M.; Maiashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: CPUC Data Request: Class Location 
Importance: High 

SB GT&S 0634210 

mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov


jjj Redac 

Regarding PG&E's Extent of Condition Report, SED would like to request the class location of 
each weld listed in Appendix G (Incomplete Coverage Data). 

Please provide a response by 5pm today. Due to the urgency of this request, I will give you a 
call later to confirm. 

Thanks, 

Terence Eng, P.E. 

Utilities Engineer 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Office: 415-703-5326 

Cell: 415-577-7658 
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